Agenda Item 111.6

Bristol Town Administrator

From: Treasurer

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 11:23 AM
To: Bristol Town Administrator

Subject: 2021 Health Insurance
Attachments: SKM_454e20101511170.pdf

Good Morning Valerie,

Please add to the October 26" agenda the approval for 2021 Health Insurance. Attached you will see CDHP Gold plan
(pink highlighted), which is the plan we have been participating in for the last 3 years. This is considered a high
deductible plan, but allows for employees to have Health Savings Accounts (HSA) to help offset the cost of medical visits
along with paying for other costs such as dental, eye, prescriptions, etc.

You will notice the deductible cost decreased, $2550 for singles, $5100 for 2-person/family plans. The premium costs
did increase (as expected) by 10.96%. Single plans increased to $770.70/month. 2-Person plans increased to
$1541.40/month. Family plans increased to $2165.67/month.

Please let me know if you have more questions.

Thank You,

Jen Myers

Treasurer & Delinquent Tax Collector
Town of Bristol

PO Box 249

Bristol, VT 05443

802-453-2410

From: Town of Bristol <town@bristolvt.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 11:18 AM
To: Treasurer <treasurer@bristolvt.org>
Subject: Message from KM_454e
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